

- 3-3-1-2-3 Records of merits according to each unit.
~~Papers describing merit of~~
~~each person.~~ 1
- 3-3-1-2-4 Written reports
~~Papers reporting to the Throne.~~ 1
- 3-3-1-2-5 Sending of Imperial gifts. 1
- 3-3-1-2-6 Application for ^{monetary grants.} granting money. 1
Receipts for articles received as,
- 3-3-1-2-7 ~~Paper showing the receipt of~~
~~the Imperial gifts.~~ 1
- 3-3-1-2-8 Miscellaneous. 1
- 3-3-1-2-9 Inquiry ^{ies} about matters relating
to ^{regarding} other governmental offices ^{respecting}
~~the awarding of honours.~~ 1
- 3-3-1-3 The third awarding of honours. 1
Written reports re
- 3-3-1-3-1 ~~Papers reporting merits.~~ 1

	L, 200	18.
✓ D. 238 3-3-1-3-2	Records of merits classified according to papers describing merit of each unit.	1
3-3-1-3-3	Records of merits according to individuals. Papers describing merit of each person.	1
3-3-1-3-4	Written reports papers reporting to the Throne.	1
3-3-1-3-5	Sending of Imperial gifts.	1
3-3-1-3-6	Applications for ^{monetary grants.} granting money.	1
3-3-1-3-7	Receipts for articles received as papers showing the receipt of the Imperial gifts.	1
3-3-1-3-8	Miscellaneous.	1

- 3-3-1-3-9 Inquiry ^{is} about matters relating
to other governmental officers ^{regarding} respecting to
the awarding of honours. 1
- 3-3-1-4 The fourth awarding of honours. 1
Written reports re
- 3-3-1-4-1 Papers reporting merits. 1
Records of merits classified according to
- 3-3-1-4-2 ~~Papers describing merit of~~
each unit. 1
Records of merits according to individuals
- 3-3-1-4-3 ~~Papers describing merit of~~
each funeral. 1
Written reports
- 3-3-1-4-4 Paper reporting to the Throne. 1
- 3-3-1-4-5 Sending of Imperial gifts. 1

T. EBIMARA
checked by Ogita.
2/21(X)

page 239 - 244, L 200

3-3-1-4-6	Request Claims for the grant of Money	1
3-3-1-4-7	Receipt ^{for awards or grants.} of the granted things	1
3-3-1-4-8	Miscellaneous	1
3-3-1-4-9	Inquiry to other government offices concerning ^{awards.} bestowal of rewards	1
3-3-2	Part ^{in the} of Minister's <u>personal actions.</u> <u>special act.</u>	1
3-3-2-1	Statement Allegation of merits	1
3-3-2-2	Name List of monetary rewards for services.	1
3-3-2-3	Sending of the things granted.	1
3-3-2-4	Request Claims for the grant of money	1

3-3-2-5	Receipt ^{for awards or grants.} of the granted things	1
3-4.	The second bestowal of ^{awards.} rewards	
3-4-1.	The part reported to the Throne.	1
3-4-1-1	^{Statement} Allegation note of merits	
3-4-1-2 (page 240) L200	Protocol of merits of each ^{unit.} corps	1
3-4-1-3	Protocol of merits of each person	1
	attached: added List of degree of rewards.	
3-4-1-4	Report to the Throne	
3-4-1-5	Sending ^{of grants} of the things granted	1
3-4-1-6	Miscellaneous	1
3-4-1-7	Inquiry to other government offices	

25
31
~~30~~
(3)

	Concerning ^{awards.} bestowal of rewards. 1
3-4-2	Part of ^{on the} Minister's ^{personal actions.} special act 1
3-4-2-1	Statement Allegation of merits 1
3-4-2-2	^{Name} List of monetary reward ⁱⁿ for services 1 the ^{Ministry.} Foreign Office.
3-4-2-3	Sending of things ^{grants.} granted 1
3-4-2-4	Request claim for the ^{granted} of money. 1
3-4-2-5	Receipt ^{for grants.} of the granted things 1
3-4-2-6	Miscellaneous 1
3-5	Matters concerned special fund. 1
9.	One case ^{concerning} concerned to special fund. 1

and ^{emergency} ~~temporal~~ special fund (Manchu-
Incident the China Incident.)
rian Incident and Chinese Accidents

page 241. L200

~~One case concerned~~

~~10~~

~~Bestowal of rewards concerning~~ /

10

One case concerning awards in the Greater

~~The DAITO SEN.~~ East Asia War.

10-1

Member of ^{this ministry.} ~~Head Office~~ /

10-2

Honor
~~Contributors~~

page 242

L2.1.0.

Class II Decorations, Official

Commendations.

Item 1. Established rule.

1

Miscellaneous Matter ^{on rules} concerning ~~it~~

foreign decorations (Existing)

~~page 243~~

1-43

Part on
~~FAI and part~~ THAILAND. 1

Page 242

L.2.2.2.

Class II Decorations, Official Commendations

Item II Conferment of ^{Court} Ranks, decorations,

and conferment of peerage.

Conferment of
Subject II ^A Decorations

2

Miscellaneous matters ^{concerning the awarding} ~~concerned to sending~~of foreign decorations to ^{Japanese} ~~our~~ nationals.

2-14.

Part ^{on the} of Soviet Union 1.

26

One case ^{concerning} ~~concerned to~~ mutual ^{awards of} decorationto the persons ^{connected with} ~~related to~~ the conclusion

of the Treaty of Alliance between Japan

and THAILAND
~~and Thailand~~

page 244
L.2.3.0

Class II Decorations, Official Commendations
Medals
~~Badges~~ of merit, badges,
Item III ~~Commendatory medals~~, Medals,

Official commendations.

3.

Miscellaneous Matters concerning
medals
badges of merit
~~Commendatory medal~~ for Foreign Nationals.
Matters (Existing)

3-3

Concerning the persons who ~~had~~
worked meritoriously in social work.
~~done merit in welfare work~~ 1.

Doc. 245-250

Translated by Inamigo
Checked by FEGEN. 3/4
P.1

P. 245-246

L. 3. 2. 2

No. 3 Class: Rites

No. 2 (Item) Audience and Order of Precedence

No. 2 (Subject) Order of Precedence

Miscellaneous matters concerning the order of

precedence of ~~the~~ Japanese nationals at the

Imperial Court

L 3 3 0 No. 3 Class: Rites

No. 3 (Item) Visitation, Reception and Banquets

Miscellaneous matters concerning ^{Visits} ~~the visitation~~

of distinguished persons of all countries to Japan

(existing)

P. 246

P. 2

8-10

Section ^{for} ~~of the~~ People of Manchukuo (existing)

8-10-1

Matters concerning the visitation of Premier CHANG,

Special Envoy in expression of gratitude toward

Japan

8-20

Section ^{for} ~~of the~~ people of Uruguayans

8-26

Section ^{for} Spanish persons.
~~of the~~ people of Spain

P. 247-248

L 250

No. 3 Class: Rites

No. 5 Item: Felicitations,
 Congratulations, Inspections, Anniver-
 saries and ^{Paying Homage} Worship.

5

Miscellaneous matters concerning ^{happy} auspicious events
 relating to

of ~~foreign countries~~ Imperial (Royal) households,

Premiers and families (existing)

5-2

British section
 Section of Britain

1

L 260

No. 3 Class: Rites

No. 6 Item: Condolence

5

Miscellaneous matters concerning condolence
 in regard to

of ~~foreign~~ officials and civilians (existing)

P. 248-249-250

P. 4

5-41

Austrians

1

6

Miscellaneous matters concerning ~~a~~ state funerals.
(existing)

6-3

Matters concerning Admiral of the Fleet

YAMAMOTO

1

L 370

No. 3 Class: Rites

No. 7 Item: Condolence and Inquiries

6

Miscellaneous matters concerning inquiries of
sympathy

to ~~the~~ Japanese nationals

Division

Order M. Official Organization and Govern-

mental post

P. 251 /
M1.1.0.Translated by Ishii 3/6
Checked by Ogita 1.

DIVISION M - GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION; GOVERNMENT POSTS

CLASS 1 - GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION

ITEM 1 - GENERAL IMPERIAL GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION

- | | | |
|-----|--|----|
| 1 | Miscellaneous matters is regarding the Imperial Government Organization. (Existing). | |
| 1-9 | Regarding
Related to Government Organization of
KANTO-KYOKU Bureau of KWANTUNG Affairs | 1. |
| 5 | One item in regard to the expansion and unification of Cabinet Information Bureau and Foreign Ministry Information Bureau. | 1. |
| 6 | One item in regard to Greater East Asia Ministry. | |

/p.252/

M 1. 2. 0

2.

CLASS 1 - GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION

ITEM 2 - GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION AND ^{DEPARTMENTAL} ~~PRIVATE~~ REGULATIONS

the
OF FOREIGN MINISTRY

2	Miscellaneous matters in regarding Government	
	Organization and ^{Departmental} Private Regulations of ^{the} Foreign	
	Ministry. (Existing)	
2-2	^{Regarding} Related to marriages of Foreign Ministry	1
	Personnel with foreigners nationals .	
7	Miscellaneous matters in regard to ^{various regulations} rules for	
	Foreign Ministry Police Officials.	1

P.253/
M1.3.0

CLASS 1 - GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION

ITEM 3 - IMPERIAL GOVERNMENT OFFICES AND POLICE STATIONS

ABROAD.

1.	Miscellaneous matters in regard to Imperial Government Offices abroad. (Existing).	
1-2	Regarding Related to change of status. (Including lowering of status)	1.
1-2-1	Related to raising of status.	2.
1-8	Related to damages caused by ^{the} Greater East Asia War and ^{2nd} European War II	1.
2	Miscellaneous matters in regarding Imperial Government Offices in China. (Existing)	

2-1

~~Related to~~ establishment. (Existing)

2-1-2

Police Department of ^{the} ~~TIENTSIN~~

Consulate-General in TIENTSIN.

1.

41

318
5.

/P. 254/
M1.5.0

CLASS 1 - GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION

ITEM 5 - FOREIGN GOVERNMENT OFFICES

1	Miscellaneous matters in regarding various Foreign Government Offices in Manchuria and China. (Existing)	
1-7	Section ^{on} of Germany.	2.
3	Miscellaneous matters in regarding various Foreign Government Offices in Japan.	
3-39	Section ^{on} of PORTUGAL.	1.

/P. 255/

M2. 1. 0

CLASS 2 - GOVERNMENT POSTS

ITEM 1 - APPOINTMENTS AND DISMISSALS, ^AREWARDS AND PUNISHMENTS, PENSIONS, ETC.

7	Miscellaneous matters on affairs concerning Foreign Ministry Police Officials (Existing)	
From 7-2 To 7-8	} Arrangement has been ^{made} with Secretary USHIO, Police Affairs Section, about the abolition.	
From 7-10 To 7-20		300
10	Miscellaneous matters in regard ^{ing} appointments and dismissals of Japanese consuls ^{stationed in} to each ^{each} foreign country. (Existing).	
10-7	Section ^{on} of Seattle.	1
10-8	Section ^{on} of Chicago.	1

3/9
7

10-101	Section ^{on} of DEIRI (^{TN.} Delhi?).	1
10-106	Section of Baguio	1
13	Miscellaneous matters in regarding appointments and dismissals of Japanese Ambassadors and Ministers <u>stationed in</u> to each foreign country. (Existing)	
13-16	Section ^{on} of Switzerland.	1.
13-61	Section ^{on} of Burma.	1
21	Miscellaneous matters in regarding ^{the representing} acting for of foreign countries interests by Japanese diplomats and consuls abroad.	1
61	<u>Here</u> One item ^{on the} of repatriation ^{the evacuation} of Japanese representatives from the areas occupied by	

the 2nd
Germany in European War III. (Includ-
ing ^{evacuation} ~~repatriations~~ of the
representatives of each
country.)

p 257~262

45

Translated by
ISHISAKA
Checked by Ogita
320

page 257
M220

1.

Class 2; Government
Official posts.

Item 2; Dispatching, ^{Tours.}
~~Going round.~~

7 Miscellaneous matters ^{re} ~~on~~ despatching of Commissioner
for a
~~on~~ tour of inspection abroad. 1

7-1 ^{Re} ~~Matter about~~ MATSUNAGA, ~~the~~ Commissioner going ~~on~~
for
a tour of inspection. 1

page 258
M230

Class 2; Government posts.
Official post.

Item 3; Conferences, Consular Conferences
and others.

7 Miscellaneous matters on police affairs Conference. 5

7-1	Re Report on the ^{liason} connection Conference of police affairs between Japan and MANCHURIA ^{KUO} KUO .	1
page 259 M 250	Class 2; Official post. Government Posts	
	Item 5; . Foreign Ambassadors and Ministers, Consular Staffs, Consuls and the Staff of a Consulate, Business and Industrial Representatives, representative member of Commerce.	
3	Miscellaneous matters ^{re} on ^{each foreign} movements of diplomats, Consuls and ^{consular staff} the staff of a Consulate of every country in Japan. (Existing)	
3-20	Section on Turkey.	1.
4	Miscellaneous matters ^{re} on ^{every foreign} changes of diplomats,	

47

321

3

	^{consular} Consuls and the staffs of a consulate of every country in Japan. (Existing)	
4-2	Section on the U.S. <u>On America.</u>	1
4-40	Section on ^{on the} Republic of CHINA.	5
13	Miscellaneous matters ^{re stationing foreign} on staying of financial agents of foreign country in Japan.	1
	<u>To here</u>	
17	Miscellaneous matters ^{re} on investigations of the staff of the government offices of ^{Official Establishments of} a belligerent nations) in neutral ^{countries} power during the Greater East Asia War.	1

page 260
M260

Class 2; ^{Government}
~~Official~~ posts.

Item 6; Special rights of diplomats and
consuls.

2 Miscellaneous matters ^{re} ~~on~~ special rights of
diplomats and consuls. (Existing)

2-3 Re easy customs passage of }
~~An affair in reference to making~~ goods, ^{for} which are

~~to be used for public and private purpose, pass the custom-house,~~
~~easily.~~ (Existing)

2-3-41 Section ^{on} Ecuador. 1.

page 261

Division "N"; Documents, Books.

page 262
N.1.0.0

Division "N"; Documents, Books.

49

322

5

Class 1; Document.

2. Weekly report of important matters ~~made~~ by ³

Official ^{office} ~~Establishment~~ abroad.

Translated by S. IWAMURA / 51

Checked by FEGEN.

P. 1.

Foreign Office Report
P. 263 N. 1. 2. 1.

323

Class 1. Documents

Item 2. Document forms and ^{handling.} treatments Direct

correspondences.

Subject 1. Document forms and ^{handling.} treatments

9-1

Official document forms and miscellaneous

^{terms.} examples re use of words.

Reference documents

1

P. 264
N. 1. 3. 0.

Class 1. Documents

Item 3. Couriers ~~and~~ Mail.

2.

Miscellaneous matters in reference to our diplomatic couriers.

Re. ^{all} periodical reports of couriers between each office
diplomatic establishments
in CHINA and MANCHURIA and CHINA.

1

3

Miscellaneous matters re. problems of couriers
between Japan and the Soviets and between
MANCHURIA and the Soviets.

2

P. 265

Class 1. Documents.

N. 1.4.0.

Item 4. Recording, listing and indexing.

1-6

Miscellaneous matters re. the records of the ~~home office~~
Foreign Ministry. ^{copy} dispersed
Matters relating to the evacuation of documents

1

15-1

Miscellaneous matters relating to publication
Foreign Ministry.
of old records of the ~~home office~~

Matters relating to Japanese diplomatic
documents.

1

53 3

324

16	Miscellaneous matters relating to the records all foreign diplomatic establishments of Foreign public offices in Japan	1
17	Miscellaneous matters relating to the documents and records following the establishment of the Great East Asia Ministry.	1
P. 266. N 150	Class 1. Documents. Item 5. Telegrams.	
1-1-1	Miscellaneous matters relating to telegraphic routine Foreign Ministry business of the home office. Relating to codes. Relating to transfer and keeping of lists 26.	

1-1-2	Matters relating to distribution.	6
1-1-2-1	Reports of receipts.	4
1-1-3	Matters relating to the methods of use.	1
1-1-4	Matters relating to ^{destruction by fire.} burning.	6
1-1-5	Matters relating to ^{checking.} inspection.	15
1-1-6	Matters relating to protecting secrets.	1
1-1-7	Matters relating to other public offices.	1
1-1-7-1	Matters of Navy Ministry.	8
1-1-8	Matters relating to telegraph codes to use for	
	police use	1

P. 267.
N 150

55 ~~5~~

325

1-1-9	Matters relating to troubles connected with codes.	1
1-2	Matters relating to ^{handling} treatment of telegrams.	8
1-2-2	Matters relating to ^{the} Navy's code telegrams.	1
1-2-3	Matters relating to number of days required for ^{foreign} telegrams between the Home Ministry and ^{diplomatic} our offices in foreign countries and between our offices in foreign countries.	1
1-2-4	Matters relating to investigation of number ^{all} of each telegrams received by each .	1
1-3	Requested telegrams	3

1-4	Matters relating cryptograph apparatus.
3	Miscellaneous matters relating to foreign telegrams
4	Files ^{of} telegrams sent out by the Soviet Embassy in Tokyo
P. 268 N 171.	Class 1. Documents Item 7. Published documents. Mimeograph copies.
	Subject 1. Published documents.
1-1	Miscellaneous matters relating to published diplomatic documents in other countries British section

269

Translated BY KASAHARA.
Checked by FEGEN.

57
326

N. 180

~~1st~~ Class One Documents

8th (Item) Government Seals, Official ^{Post} ~~Post~~ Seals,
Signatures
(and ~~their~~ certificates thereof.

2-2

Miscellaneous matters relating to official seals
of government posts.
Relating to Police Stations.

N 200

Two.

2nd Class / Books, Newspapers, Magazines & others.

1 - 1

Miscellaneous matters relating to ^{affairs re Books.} ~~Library Works.~~

Relating to the investigation of periodicals

overseas publications. 1

2

Miscellaneous matters relating to Books, Printed
Matter
and copies. Reproductions (Copies).

N. 231

~~2nd~~ Class ^{Two.} Books, Newspapers, Magazines & others

^{Contributions,}
 3rd (Item) Purchases, ~~Presentation~~, Exchanges,

Distribution and Custody Transfer.

~~1st~~ Subject 1.) Purchases.

1-2

Miscellaneous matters relating to ^{the Purchase of} Books,
 Newspapers and Magazines.

Section ^{for All Diplomatic Establishments} ~~for Every Government Office~~ in America. 1

1-3

Section ^{for All Diplomatic Establishments} ~~for Every Government Office~~ in Asia

and ^{the} South Seas. 1

1-4

Section ^{for All Diplomatic Establishments} ~~for Every Government Office~~ in Manchuria & China. 1

1-5

Section ^{for All Diplomatic Establishments} ~~for Every Government Office~~ in Europe.

N. 232

2nd Class. Books, Newspapers, Magazines and others

3rd Item 3. Purchases, ^{Contributions,} ~~Presentation~~, Exchanges

Distribution and Custody Transfer.

Subject II. ~~Contributions, Exchanges~~ + Distribution.

1-2-4 Miscellaneous matters relating to ^{Contribution} ~~Presentation~~

and Distribution of Books and ^{Printed Matter} ~~Prints~~.

Relating to ^{Printed Matter} ~~Prints~~ Overseas.

Section for France /

1-2-5 Section for Great Britain. /

1-2-6 Section for Switzerland. /

1-2-7 Omitted.

1-2-8 Section for China. /

1-2-9 Section for Belgium. /

273

61

328

0 Division Accounts

274

62

Destroyed by Fire.

~~Burnt Down~~

0,0,0,0

0 Division Accounts

5

⁷ ~~Miscellaneous~~ ^{Compilations} relating to Deposit Money. 1

page 275
0.1.0.0

Class 1 Laws and Regulations

- | | | |
|----|---|---|
| 2. | Miscellaneous compilation relating | 1 |
| | to the income tax of the members | |
| | of this ^{ministry} department. | |

page 276
0.2.1.0

Class 2 Budget, Settlement of Accounts

Item 1. Budget, Settlement of
^{Items} Accounts
and Subjects.

- | | | |
|-----|---|---|
| 1 | Miscellaneous matters relating to | 1 |
| | the report of settlement of | |
| | annual expenditures. | |
| 1-1 | Re disapproved matters of | |
| | the criticized matters by the Board of | 1 |
| | Auditors | |
| 3 | Miscellaneous compilation relating | 1 |

to the ~~written~~ ^{document of} rough estimates of annual expenditures.

4 Budgets of revenue and expenditure under the jurisdiction of the Foreign Ministry.

8. Miscellaneous compilation relating to the budget ^{of expenditure of} ~~paid by~~ ^{government} the diplomatic establishments in Manchuria.

9. Miscellaneous compilation relating to ^(table of) ~~the~~ ^{table of accounts.} carry-over ~~counting table~~

10. Miscellaneous compilation relating to the written ^{requests} demands for estimated annual amount of expenditure.

11-2 Miscellaneous compilation relating to the investigation of prices at various

places in foreign lands.

~~Various offices~~ Offices in the U.S.
~~The establishment in U.S.~~

2

12 Miscellaneous compilation relating /
to the revised account of the payment
budget
estimate under the jurisdiction of the For-
eign Ministry.

14 Miscellaneous compilation relating /
accounts
to the accountant's business of salary
budget.
estimate.

page 277
0122.0

Class 2 Budget, Settlement of Accounts

Item 2 The Reserve money

1 Miscellaneous matters relating to the /
First Reserve (money)

2 Miscellaneous matters relating to the /

Second Reserve. (money)

page 278
0320

Class 3 ^{Pay} Allowance.

Item 2 Service salary, Service allowance.

1-1 Miscellaneous matters relating to service salary and allowances.

The investigation report of matters relating to service salary.

1-1-1 The ^{offices} establishments in Europe. 1.

1-1-5 The ^{report} ~~record~~ of the investigation committee of service salary ^{revision.} ~~improvement.~~ 1

1-1-5-1 materials for reference. 1

2. ~~the~~ Emergency ^{temporary} family allowance 1

67
331

page 279
0330

Class 3 Allowances

Item 3 Travel expenses

2. Miscellaneous compilation relating to 1.

the ~~periodical~~ official tours of established periods.

2-1 ~~Re~~ the staffs of the Department of Justice.

3. Miscellaneous compilation relating to reserved seats in airplanes for to the appointed seats by the Foreign Ministry.

4. Miscellaneous matters relating to the table of distance.

page 280
0330

Class 3 Allowances

Item 5 Allowances to foreign national employees.

1. Miscellaneous compilation relating to
the allowances to ^{national} foreign~~er~~ employees.

69

P281/286

332

P. 1

Y. Takei
Checked by Dept.

page 281
0430

Class 4 Regular fund
Ordinary Expenses

Item 2 Office fund
Expenses

4 ^{compilations} Miscellaneous, concerning the expenses of the Imperial Japanese Secretariat of the International Conference. 1

5- ^{compilations} Miscellaneous, concerning the report of the amount paid ^{out} of the ~~expenses~~ ^{fund.} delivered ~~expense~~ 1

page 282
0440

Class 4 Regular Fund
Item 4 Telegraph Charges

1-3 ^{compilations} Miscellaneous, concerning the telegraph charges.

Re ~~for~~ the Navy ministry 1

1-4 Re ~~for~~ the Communications ministry 1

1-5 Re ~~for~~ the Overseas Affairs ministry 1

P. 2
page 283
0450

Class 4 Regular Fund

Item 5- Entertainment Expenses

1	compilations miscellaneous concerning entertainment expenses.	1
1-4	All offices in Manchuria and China.	42

page 284
0.4.6.0

Class 4 Regular Fund

Item 6 Secret Fund

1-1	miscellaneous compilations concerning the secret fund.	
	All offices in Europe	21
1-2	All offices in America	76
1-3	All offices in ASIA and ^{southern regions.} South Seas	22
1-4	All offices in Manchuria and China	70

page 285
0.4.8.0

Class 4 Regular Fund

Item 8 Building and Repairing Expenses

P. 2
page 283
0450

Class 4 Regular Fund

Item 5- Entertainment Expenses

- 1 ^{compilations} miscellaneous concerning entertainment expenses. 1
- 1-4 All offices in Manchuria and China. 42

page 284
0.4.6.0

Class 4 Regular Fund

Item 6 Secret Fund

- 1-1 miscellaneous compilations concerning the secret-fund:
 - All offices in Europe 21
 - 1-2 All offices in America 46
 - 1-3 All offices in ~~ASIA~~ and ^{southern regions.} South Seas 22
 - 1-4 All offices in Manchuria and China 70

page 285
0.4.8.0

Class 4 Regular Fund

Item 8 Building and Repairing Expenses

P. 3

1-1 miscellaneous compilations concerning building and repairing expenses.

all offices in Europe 1

1-2 all offices in America 1

1-3 all offices in Asia and Southern ^{Regions} ~~Seas~~ 1

1-4 all offices in Manchuria and China 11

2 miscellaneous compilations concerning the building expenses of 1

the official residence of the members of the Embassy in Manchuria.

3 miscellaneous compilations concerning the restoration of the damage 1

by water

of the Consulate in ^{TIENTSIN.} ~~Tientsin~~ by an inundation.

P. 4

1	Miscellaneous matters concerning the residents control expenses in controlling the residents.	30
1-1	Re Travel expenses	34
1-2	Re Report of the receipts and disbursements ^{payments.}	13
1-3	Re Report of the payment completed.	6
1-4	Re Secret fund	100
1-6	Re Investigation expenses of our nationals abroad	1
2-1	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the judicial ^{trial} and registration expenses.	
	judicial expenses	1
2-2	Various registration expenses	1
3	Miscellaneous compilations concerning the reconciliation ^{internment} expenses.	7

73

334

P. 5-

4 miscellaneous compilations concerning the ^{emergency security} ~~temporary guard~~ ^{securities} 1

expenses of the residents in China.

5- miscellaneous compilations concerning the ^{security} ~~guard~~ expenses 1

of South Manchurian district.

/ Translation by /
K. AKITA

Checked by FEJEN.

75

335

Page 287.

0.4.9.0

- | | | |
|---|---|---|
| 6 | Miscellaneous compilations relative to
quarantine expenses.
the appropriations for the preventive
measures of infectious diseases. | 1 |
| 7 | Miscellaneous compilation relative to
the appropriations for reinforcement of
the police forces of our Consulates
in CHINA. | 2 |
| 8 | Miscellaneous compilation relative
to the various extraordinary
appropriations for our police
forces
stations in MANCHURIA. | 1 |

0.5.0.0

Class 5. Special Appropriations.

1 Miscellaneous compilation relative
to Japan's China cultural
activities.

2

2 Miscellaneous compilation relative
to the Coronation appropriations.

1

3 Miscellaneous compilations relative
to the extraordinary appropriations
for the investigations of the

Japanese nationals resident abroad.

1

Page 288.

0.5.0.0

77

3

336

4 Miscellaneous items relative to the
loans advanced by the Finance
Ministry. 1

5 Miscellaneous compilation relative
to the appropriations for the
investigations as to the status
of the economic conditions in
EAST AFRICA. 1

6 Miscellaneous compilation relative
to the appropriations for the
investigations as to the status

of the economic conditions in the
Persian area.

7. Miscellaneous compilations relative
to the appropriations for the
rehabilitation of our Consulate
in ANTUNG previously destroyed
by fire

8. Miscellaneous compilation relative
to the appropriations, ~~extraordinary~~, for
^{temporary}
our [diplomatic installations.

Page 288.

0.5.0.0

79

5

337

- | | | |
|-----|---|----|
| 8-1 | All of the offices of our diplomatic
machinery in EUROPE. | 11 |
| 8-2 | All of the offices of our
diplomatic machinery in AMERICA. | 15 |
| 8-3 | All of the offices of our diplomatic
machinery in SOUTH ASIA. | 14 |
| 8-4 | All of the offices of our diplomatic
machinery in MANCHURIA and
CHINA. | 60 |
| 9 | Miscellaneous compilations relative to
the appropriations for the visit ^{to Japan} of | |

the Emperor of MANCHUKUO

Page

289.

0.5.0.0.

9-1

Relative to the Secret Service

~~expenses.~~ funds.

10

Miscellaneous compilations relative

to the appropriations for the

international cultural work.

11

Miscellaneous compilation relative to

the various appropriations for the joint

JAPAN-MANCHUKUO Economic Commission.

O. S. O. O.

338

12 Miscellaneous compilation relative to
the appropriations for ^{the promoting} encouragement
of the foreign trade. 1

13 Miscellaneous compilation relative
to the appropriations for the
rehabilitation of the flooded
area. 1

14 Miscellaneous compilations relative
to the appropriations for the
Section of Educational Administration
of our Embassy in MANCHURIA. 1

O. S. O. O.

15 Miscellaneous compilations relative to

the various appropriations for the

sending of our Mission^s to CHINA. 1

16 Miscellaneous compilations of the

to cover contact expenses

appropriations for receiving a U.S.

war ship which will be sent

out by the United States Govern-

ment. 1

17 Miscellaneous compilation relative

to the appropriations for the

Page 289.

O. S. O. O.

83

9

339

Joint JAPAN - GERMANY - ITALY Sub-
Committee.

18 Miscellaneous compilation relative
to the appropriations for the
Anti-Comintern Pact.

19 Miscellaneous compilation relative
to the various appropriations for
the machinery of our Special
Mission sent to FRENCH INDO-
CHINA.

2

20

Miscellaneous compilations relative to

the appropriations for ^{requesting} ~~the entrust-~~
~~ing of the duties for protection~~

of our interests in connection

with the Pacific War (or the

War of Great East Asia). 1

21

Miscellaneous compilation relative

to the various appropriations for

the Frontier-delineation Committee

Page 289.

O.S.O.O.

85

11

340

charged with the task of setting up
the frontiers between THAILAND
and FRENCH INDO-CHINA,

22 Miscellaneous compilations relative
to the appropriations for the
relief of the residents in
connection with the Pacific War. 1

Foreign Office

P. 290

0.5.0.0

87

Translated by S. IWAMURA

Checked by FEGAN

34/

24

Miscellaneous compilations relating to the
for goodwill
expenses of sending missions to answer
the National Government of the Republic
of CHINA.

P. 291

0.5.10

Class 5. Special ^E expenses

Item 1 ~~The~~ ^E expenses for
and removing diplomatic establishments.
~~public offices in foreign countries.~~

~~The expenses of moving.~~

2

Miscellaneous compilations relating to the
diplomatic establishments
expenses of establishing public offices
in foreign countries

3

0.5.20.

P. 297

Class 5. Special expenses.

Item 2. Subsidies. Expenses for protection and encouragement of emigrants.

1-1

Miscellaneous compilations relating to

the expenses for protection and encourage-

ment of emigrants.

Relating to the jurisdiction of the

Ministry of Oversea Affairs.

1.

Translated by K. YAMADA.
Checked by Agita

/original p. 293 /

89 +
342

0.5.3.0

Class 5 ~~X~~. Special ^{Fund}~~Expenses~~.

Item 3 ~~III~~. Allotment

Miscellaneous,

1. matters relating to international allotment. 1

/original p. 294 /

0.6.2.0

Class 6 ~~VI~~. Conference and Incident ^{Fund}~~Expenses~~.

Item 2 ~~II~~. Extraordinary Incident Expense.

1-1. Miscellaneous compilation relating to MANCHURIAN

Incident ^{Fund}~~expenses~~.

• Matter relating to secret ~~source~~ funds 1

- 1-1-1. All diplomatic establishments in EUROPE. 1
- 1-1-2. All diplomatic establishments in AMERICA. 7
- 1-1-3. All diplomatic establishments both in
ASIA and the SOUTHERN ~~SEA~~ ^{Regions}. 1
- 1-2. Matters relating to relief expense of
JAPANESE residents abroad 1
2. Miscellaneous compilation relating to CHINA
Incident ~~Expenses~~ ^{Fund} 8
3. Miscellaneous compilation relating to NORTH
CHINA Incident ~~expenses~~ ^{Fund}. 7
- 3-1. ~~Notes~~ ^{Re} relating to secret service funds. 29

91
343
3

4. Miscellaneous ^{Compilation} of expenses relating to
~~grants~~ ^{awards} of rewards in recognition of
services in MANCHURIAN Incident 1
5. Miscellaneous matters relating to relief expenses
and other emergency ~~managements~~ ^{measure} expenses
for JAPANESE residents in EUROPE. 1

/ original p. 295 /

0.7.0.0.

Class 7 ~~#~~. Receipts, Disbursements
and ^{Inspection} ~~Supervision~~

1-5. Miscellaneous compilation of ~~papers~~ relating to

payment of the annual revenue.

Matters under the jurisdiction of the

Finance Ministry

/

1-6

Matters under the jurisdiction of the

Ministry of Overseas Affairs

/

4.

Miscellaneous compilation ~~of papers~~ relating

to collection officials of annual revenue

and disbursement officials.

/

/ original p. 296. /

0.7.4.0

Class ~~7~~ Receipts, Disbursements and

Inspections
Supervision.

Item 4 IV. Accounts of Annual Revenue
and Expenditure.

2-1. Miscellaneous compilation of ~~papers~~ relating to
accounts of receipts and disbursement in
cash of income as well as amount of
collection of annual revenue.

Matters relating to Ministry of Overseas

Affairs

1

2-2. Matters relating to Ministry of Finance

1

2-3. Matters relating to Ministry of Agriculture

and Forestry. 6

5-4. Miscellaneous compilation ~~of papers~~ relating
to accounts of receipts and disbursements
in cash ~~with~~ other than ^{those of} annual revenue
and expenditure. 1

All diplomatic establishments in

MANCHOUKUO and CHINA 2

7 Miscellaneous compilation ~~of papers~~ relating
to accounts of receipts and disbursements
~~by~~ stamps. 2

10 Miscellaneous compilation ~~of papers~~ relating to

95

345
7

accounts of capital paid in advance under
the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Commerce
and Industry 1

11 Miscellaneous compilation of ~~papers~~ relating
to accounts of capital paid in advance under
the jurisdiction of the Ministry of Welfare. 1

/ original p. 297 /

0.8.0.0

Class 8 VIII. General Affairs

1. Miscellaneous matters relating to specification
of industrial ^{commodities} articles. 6

- 3 Miscellaneous matters relating to the Council
for the
~~of~~ reduction of payment overseas by various
Ministries 1
- 3-1 Report of payments division of telegraphic
fees 1
- 3-2 Matters relating to conferences in 1930 1
- 3-3 Matters relating to conferences in 1931 1
- 3-4 Matters relating to conferences in 1932 1
- 3-5 Matters relating to conferences in 1933 1
- 4 A matter relating to unification of ~~necessities~~ commodities
official government use.
~~in~~ government offices 1

- 5 Miscellaneous compilation ~~of papers~~ relating to government enterprises. 1
- 7 Miscellaneous compilation of accounts relating to ~~relinquishment~~ ^{at the relinquishing} of extraterritorial rights in MANCHOUKUO 1
- 8 Miscellaneous compilation of accounts relating to ~~going over~~ ^{the travel} to EUROPE ~~of~~ ^{by} Prince and Princess CHICHI BU. 1
- 10 Miscellaneous matters relating to office building and official residence of ~~foreign diplomatic~~ ^{officials} abroad. establishments 1

/original p. 298/

0.8.1.0

Class 8 ~~III~~, General Affairs

Item 18. National Estate

2. A matter relating to ~~newly building of~~ ^{new construction}
~~an~~ ^{of an} office building of Foreign Ministry. /

166
138
316

99

347

0.8.2.0.

translated by M. Yanai.
Checked by FEGEM

8th Class, General Affairs.

Commodity

2nd Item Article Account.

compilations relative to Commodity

1. Miscellaneous documents concerning the investigation 2.

~~of articles Inventories.~~

All diplomatic offices

1-2

Each consulate in America.

18

All diplomatic offices

1-4.

Each consulate in Manchukuo

36.

and China.

~~That~~

1-5

Matters, under the jurisdiction
Matters

1

Ministry for

of the Department of Over-

seas Affairs.

compilations

3-2.

Miscellaneous documents concerning the

transfer of the custody of articles

All diplomatic offices

Each consulate in America.

2

All diplomatic offices

3-4.

Each consulate in Manch^{kuo} and

China

3-5

Matters under the jurisdiction

Ministry for
of the ~~Department~~ of Over-

seas Affairs.

7.

Miscellaneous matters concerning

Commodity A
article accounts.

8.

Miscellaneous documents concerning the
loaning ^{compilations} of articles of diplomatic

leading of articles of official
establishments ^{countries}
institutes in foreign lands

8-1

Concerning the articles loaned
lended

1

302.

101 348

Z.2,0,0.

Miscellaneous and
2nd Class ~~Various~~ documents

and documents which are not
required for
~~necessary to be~~ classified or
safeguarding.

14. Miscellaneous ^{compilations} documents of the reports
from military attaches in foreign
countries.

15. Miscellaneous ^{compilations}
~~Miscellany~~ of ~~&~~ Military
Reports.

16. Miscellaneous ^{compilations}
~~Miscellany~~ of ~~&~~ Navy
Reports

the police.
to ~~constables~~.

9.

^{compilations}
Miscellaneous documents concerning the
Mint's Accounts for ~~Commodities~~ Commodities.
~~account-book of articles of~~ ^{the} Mint.

Z. 1. 3. 0.

Division 7.

Precedents and various matters

1st Class One. Precedents

3rd Item Concerning ^{two} policy
diplomacy.
and foreign relations.

2.

Precedents concerning the ^{formation} establish-
ment and the changing of ^{Cabinets} ministries
of ^{various} other countries.

Doc 3039 Evid.

Folder 18

(389)